STEVEN CAPONE JR.

capone32@students.rowan.edu

OBJECTIVE

Currently attending Rowan University; currently in my Junior year, in pursuit of a bachelor's degree in Health and Exercise Science. Following graduation, I will pursue entrance in graduate school to study Physical Therapy. The opportunity to shadow would further enhance my ability to gain invaluable experience by observing the daily routine of an experienced physical therapist.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

- . Dependable
- . Empathetic and patient
- . Strong organizational skills
- . Strong leadership skills

- . Attention to detail
- . Observant
- . adaptability

EXPERIENCE

May 2018 to present

Delivery Associate, Home Depot, Mt. Laurel, NJ

- Pull orders for contractors
- · Assist customers

May 2017 to Aug. 2017 Sample Technician, Stonhard, Maple Shade, NJ

Made floor samples

EDUCATION

July 2016 to

The College of New Jersey

May 2018 . Majoring in Health and Exercise Science

. Majoring in riculti and Exercise se

September 2018 to present

Rowan University

Majoring in Human Performance in clinical settings

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT EXPERIENCE

- 16 PDH from shadowing at 3D sports physical therapy clinic.
- 2 PDH from interviewing Mr. Wilcynzski from Overbrook High school.

References and ePortfolio available upon request.